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SUMMARY

HA-1595

Harper Log House

1132 Main Street
Darlington, Maryland 21034

While significantly altered, this log house retains its 19th century one room
down one up plan with a huge cooking fireplace as well as original floors, mouldings,
and doors. Even the rear kitchen addition is a relatively early addition. This
particular house was owned by the Harper family at least from 1875, and may have been
built by or for Samuel Harper, who was a blacksmith in Darlington. Houses like this
were once common in Harford County, but in 1981, many are either long since abandoned,
or unrecognizably altered and added to.

Being early in its construction, the log house is shown on the 1878 Martenet Map,
but not on the 1858 map. The latter is probably an oversight since this house
and the one immediately to the south (HA-1586) have Federal period characteristics.
These two houses are part of a group of 30 mid-19th century and earlier buildings that
survive in Darlington.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This 1-1/2 story log dwelling has a gable
The house faces east and the ridge is parallel
opened by large modern shed dormers, front and
this is a 19th century log house.

The house measures 20' 9" wide X 28' deep
foundation, concealed except at the north side.

roof and an attached kitchen lean to.
to the front of the house. The roof is
rear which help disguise the fact that

and rests on a low uncoursed rubble
It is clad with random width shingles

(widths varying from 6 %', 11 %", 14 ") which
main block (E) and drop siding at the rear (W)

asphalt shingles.

are over earlier clapboards in the front
kitchen addition. The roof is of modern

At the front (east), the house is 3 bays wide, (window-door-window arrangment)
with 6/6 pane windows. A one bay shed roof porch (16' wide X 6' deep) with a shed roof
is attached at the front and is supported at its corners by rubble piers. The porch
roof is supported by 5'" X 5'" wood posts with chamfered edges. Floor and ceiling planking
is 3 &' - 3 3" tongue and groove strip planking. The railing is of modern materials.

At second floor level, the dormer is lighted by two 6/6 double hung windows. A
simple box cornice finishes the eaves. The projecting ends of the original treepole
rafters can still be seen under the eaves below the dormer. These were squared off -
their ends, and these ends were protected by the overhang of the roof.

The south side contains the entry to the basement and reveals a break in the wall
where the kitchen was joined to the main house. The gable ends, north and south
sides, are finished with plain 4'' rake boards. There is an entury door on the south
side into the front room of the house. A single 6/6 window lights the upstairs on the
south and north sides.

The rear (west side) is 2 bays wide and includes a panel door at the southwest
corner, and a 6 light panel on the kitchen addition. A cinder block flue rises 9' above
the rear wall of the kitchen, which is only 6'6'' high.

The north wall contains a 6/6 window in the kitchen, and 2- 6/6 windows at second
floor level. A brick interior chimney breaks through and projects above the ridge
line, and there are no 1st floor windows. Since the interior wall at this side is
sominated by a large fireplace.

The basement of this house _reveals massive uncoursed rubble foundation walls, up
to 30" thick. The size of this basement space, 11'X1L', is smaller than the correspond-
ing space upstairs. The foundation was recently underpinned with concrete in order to
stop settling, and the basement now has a modern concrete floor, allowing 6' headroom.
A large firplace foundation 7' wide by 4 1/2 ' deep is observed on the north wall. All
the basement walls were whitewashed suggesting an earlier dirt floor basement with 5'
headroom.

See Description continuation sheet #1

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

While significantly altered, this log house retains its 19th century one room
down one up plan with a huge cooking fireplace as well as original floors, mouldings
and doors. Even the rear kitchen addition is a relatively early addition. This
particular house was owned by the Harper family at least from 1875, and may have been
built by or for Samuel Harper, who was a blacksmith in Darlington. Houses like this
were once common in Harford County, but in 1981, many are either long since abandoned,
or unrecognizably altered and added to.

Being early in its construction, the log house is shown on the 1878 Martenet
map, but not on the 1858 map. The latter is probably an oversight since this house
and the one immediately to the south (HA-1586) have Federal period characteristics.

“Mese two houses are part of a group of 30 mid-19th century and earlier buildings that
-drvive in Darlington.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Description Continuation Sheet #]

HA-1555

Harper Log House

The first floor joists are 8'' puncheons, 22'" on center. In the northeast
corner, there are traces of lathe and plaster, and the joist center is increased
to 28'"", suggesting that there may have been access from the interior of the house
to a finished basement. Examination around the modern exterior bulkhead reveals
whitewash and lathing underneath the original clapboards, suggesting that this has
always been an exterior basement entrance.

Entering the main room on the first floor the following observations are made.
The plan is centered on a hughe interior stone fireplace on the north wall, which
projects out 2'7" from the wall, and has an opening 4'&8'" wide. The fireplace still
contains a wrought crane, and a curvilinear chimney piece under under a shelf. The
walls are 7' thick, and ceiling height varies from 7'2" to 7'4'". Flooring is random
width oak planking (5 1/2 - 7'"wide), attached with cut nails. There are off-center
entry doors in the south and east sides. The east entry (front door) has 3 battens,
with beaded tongue and groove boards attached with wrought nails. There are off-
center entry doors in the south and east sides. The east entry (front door) has 3
battens, with beaded tongue and groove boards attached with wrought nails. The east
door is supported on wrought loop ends, strap hinges and pintles. The door at the
west end (former exterior entrance?) has been removed, but there are still pintles
in the jamb. There are two windows in the east wall, and they are trimmed with a
wide 5'" architrave mouldings. The door and fireplace are trimmed with a narrower
but similar moulding. The doorway trim for the east and west doorways, is pegged
at the corners. Throughout this room is a 5" beaded chair rail. Originally, a set
winding stairs were located in the northeast corner of the room, adjacent to the
fireplace, but the stairway has been relocated to the northwest part of the room.
A rectangular mortise is still visible in the floor where the former stairs were
secured. The new stairs treads are 3' wide, and rise against the west wall, starting
at a switchback landing which abuts the firplace. A lateral partition wall was built
24" out from the original west (rear) wall, with a doorway placement corresponding
to the original wall. This newer wall supports the later stairway and provides closet
space.

A lean to addition, containing the kitchen, is attached to the west wall of
the house. Since there is no exterior wall of the main section, it is possible to
read this as a fairly early addition. There is no basement, or crawl space under
this section so joist type was not determined. The present floor is 2 1/4" tongue
and groove planking. A number of 1" diameter wooden plugs were observed, approsimately
2' out from the wall, sometimes occurring in the middle of the plank, and sometimes
at a seam. Their significance is not known. The south wali of the kitchen was
formerly an exterior wall, and contains a doorway and 6/6 pane double hung sash window.
The glass in the window is quite bubbled and wavy. While this kitchen entrance has
been enclosed with a mocern entryway, wide (12') vertical planks that were once the
exterior siding are still visible. There are no traces of battens, and the seams
are caulked with an ocakum like material, covered later by modern caulking.

Second Floor

This area can be characterized as one large room treated by altering the roof
line to accomodate large 2 bay dormers on the front (east) and Rear (west) sides.

See Description Continuation Sheet #2



Description Continuation Sheet #2

HA-1595
Harper Log House

Two original tree pole rafters remain at both north and south gable ends, but
it was not possible to determine the fastening method at the ridge. The ends of
the original rafters have been maintained in the front wall as decorative elements.
Also, 3 courses of log have been uncovered, cleaned and sanded for the same reason.
It was possible to determine that the original rafters were notched at the plate,
nail holes were seen in the logs suggesting that the upstairs room was finished with
lathe and plaster. A beaded baseboard, 5 1/2'" high was observed throughout the room,
attached with cut nails. This baseboard was whitewashed, but under this was observed
a '"Williamsburg Green' colored print of earlier origin. This paint color was also
observed on baseboard trim on the north wall underneath the later stairs. The floor-
boards on the second floor are random width pine, sizes 12 %'', 13 %', and 15 3'.
A chimney is visible on the north wall, measuring 27'"" wide X 24'' deep, and whitewashed
to a height of 30'". Above 30", the chimney has been rebuilt re-using the old brick;
some bricks showed whitewash, others had been reversed and showed the soot discoloring
from the interior.

Two modern closets, and a modern 3 piece bathroom (South west corner) are also at
second floor level.
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TARPER L0OG HOUSE
Title Search

HA-1595
HDC 962/440 November 15, 1978 Grantor: Jimmie Miller
Grantee: Jean S. Ewart
Acreage: 0.78
HDC 944/657 January 31, 1974 Grantor: Albert Silver Executive
for estate of I|sabel Brown
Crantee: Jimmie D. Miller

Will REcord TLA

33/610 June 13, 1973 Will of Isabel Brown - "Jimmie
Miller shall have the option to
purchase the land improved by two
dwellings, one frame, one stucco,
which | inherited from my aunt Anna
J. Hopkins.'" Cost is $10,000 payable
in 6 months time.

GCB 259/70 December 29, 1939 Grantor: Anna J. Hopkins - unmarried
Grantee: [sabel Brown
Acreage: 1

Isabel Brown assumed Mortgage of
$1500.00 from A. Hopkins to Charles
and Adelaide Bull

Mortgace GCB 256/375 September 6, 1939 Grantor: Anna J. Hopkins
Grantee: Charles and Adelaide bull
Acreage: 1
Sum: $€1500.09

Anna Hopkins indebted for sum of
$1,500.00 mortgage for one year
at 5% interest.

SWC 223/533 September 6, 1932 Grantor: John Robinson, Assignee
Grantee: Anna J. Hopkins
Acreage: 3/b4's more or less
Sum: $1,200.00

Purchased at Public Sale held
August 1, 1932 - John Robinson

Mortgage -

DGW 214/237 August 28, 1929 Grantor: Sarah E. Harper, feme sole
and Sallie W. Harper, feme
sole, sometimes known as
Sarah W. Harper

Acreage: 3/4's more or less
Sum: $1,200.00
Two year mortgage.



8. DGW 186/L4L

WILL RECORDS

CSwW 17/100
CSw 17/103
WSR 10/271
WSR 9/228

TITLE SEARCH(CONTINUED)

HARPER LOG HOUSE

HA-1595
April 5, 1924 Grantor: Sarah E. Harper, feme-sole of Harford

County, and Sarah W. Harper, feme
sole of Philadelphia, Pa.

Grantee: Trustees of Deer Creek Lodge #38,
Independent Order of 0dd Fellows

Acreage: 3 L45/100's more or less
Land surrounding houses is sold. New
property line follows a ''fence
enclosing the two houses and lots
reserved and retained by the said
Grantors.
The houses were willed to various
members of the Harper family between
1879 and 1910

April 26, 1910 Ella Harper leaves her estate to her sister:
Sallie. (Ella's parents were William V. and
Sarah W. Harper).

November 3, 1902 William Harper (of Philadelphia) appoints Ella C.
and Sallie W. Harper as his executors without
appraisement or security

March 5, 188I Hannah Harper leaves to son William W. and
daugher Sarah E. Harper the ''land and houses in
the Village of Darlington which | now reside in
to be equally divided among them."

1879 Samuel Harpers will, drawn up in 1876, makes

his wife Hannah sole inheritor and executive of
his estate.

Marriage Licenses WSF 1/73 4/3/1833 Samue Harper marries Hannah Watson

The house stands on part of a tract called
"Phillips Purchase' which was patented in 1683 by
John Philips and contained approximately 2000
acres.

C. Milton Wright - Qur Harford Heritage P. 21
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Harper Log House

1132 Main Street (MD 161),

Darlington
Harford County Dept.

map from aerial photos

taken March,

1990
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HA-1595

Harper Log House
Darlington, Md.

Phillip R. Lord 10/80
Northeast
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Harper Log House
Darlington, Md.

Phillip R. Lord 10/80
South



